INITED

CONOMIC

AND

OCIAL

NATIONS

COUNCIL

CONTENTS :

-Anmial reports of Governments made pursuant to Article 21 of

Chairmen:

GENERAL

E/CN.7/SR.162
6 May 1952

ENGLISH
ORIGINAL: FRENCH

COMMISSION CON NARCOTIC DRUGS
; Seventh Session
SUMMARY RECORD OF THE HUNDRED AND SIXTW~SECOND MEETING

' Held at Headquarters, New York,
on Friday, 18 April 1952, at 2,30 p.m.

the 1931 Conventicn, as amended by the 1946 Protocol: °
Summery of annual reports of Goverrments 1950 (E/NR}lQSO/Summary)

(continued)

Laws and Regulations relating to the control of narcotic drugs

(E/ML.1.949/Summary)

Programme of work of the Commission

Mr. RABASA

Rapporteur: Mr. NIKOLIC

Members:

52-8277

Mr, SHARMAN

Mr. CHA

Mr. MATRMOUD

Mr, VATLLE

Mr, KRICHHAMOORTUY
Mr, ARDALAN “
Mr. KRUYSCHE

Mexico

Yugoslavia

~Canada

China
Egypt
France
Indla
TIran

Netherlands



E/CN.T7/SR.162
Page 2

Members (continued):

Vr. AVALOS Peru

Mrs., MELCHIOR Pcland

Mr. OR Turkey

¥r, ZAYUSOV - Union of Soviet Sociallst Republics

Mr. WALKER United Kingdom of Great Britain and

Northern Irelsnd

Mr. ANSLIRGER United States of Amerilca
Alsc present: ‘

Dr. WOLFF World Bealth Organization (WHO)

Mr. MAY Permonent Central Opium Board

Mr. MARABUTO International Criminal Police Commission
Secretariat:

Mr. STEINIG Director, Division of Narcotic Drugs

Mr. LOPEZ REY Division of Narcotlc Drugs

Mr. BCLTON Secretory of the Commission

AITNUAT REPOFTS OF GOVERNMENTS MADE PURSUANT TO ARTICLE 21 OF THE 1931 CONVERTION,
AS AMENTED BY THE 19h6 PRCTOCCL: SUMMARY OF ANNUAL REPCRI'S OF GOVERIMENTS 1950
(E/NR.1950/Surmary) (continued)

International Co-operation

Mr. CH: (China) recalled that between 1931 and 1938, the Japanese
military auvthorities had tried to introduce opium inte Chine to promote drug
addlction and to decreame the people's power of resistance to the invading
ermies. The Chinese Goverrment had had grest d:ifficulty in coxbating that
form of emvugaling, which hed been carried on chiefly through Manchuria; the
smugrlers had gone about In armed bands and rad had the protection of the
Jepanese Government, whose interests they hed been serving. He wondered 1if,
in view of the progress mude in the menutfacture of synthetic drugs,
it would not be quite easy for one State to promote drug addiction
in the peopleiof enother country: he was, of course, guite sure
that there were no statesmen who entertained such criminal intentions, dut
nast experience shculd iﬁSpire prudence. Furthermore he wighed to ralse two

auestions on the subject of the treatment of drug addictlon: first, why should

/drug eddicts



E/on.7/9R.162
Page 3

drmag addicts be forced to rempin In bed while they were in Hespltal?  Oplum -
addiete wore 88 capeble of atterding to their work es normal individuels.
Oecordly, wasg the veriod of time sﬁent In hoepital related to the duration arnd
deeree of drug addiction?

Dr. WOLFF (World Health Organization) explained that the duration of
the treatment derended to & certain extent on the degree of drug eddlction and
the dose of the marcotic drug habitrally abscorbed ty the patient; the ersential
factor was the mental condition of the paticnt resulting from the greater or
lesser fixation of tho narcotic drug in ths nerve cslla. In the majority of
cases detoxlcation could hs achleved in five or six days; patlents remalned in
bed only for that relatively short>pariod. A full treatment required rive or
six months, according to the mental cernditicn of the patlent. He stressed the
fact that trcatment d1d not mean curos \a drug addict could only be conslderad
a8 cured 1f he refrained from recourse te rarcotic drugs for at least three
yeers.

Tlliclt traffic

The CHAIRMAN sald that, in accordance with tho decision taken during
tho debate on the anmual reports of Govermrents for 1oLkg, the Commission would
examlne that rpart of the sumrary when 1t came to. discuss the egenda ltem on-

11licit traffic,

Drug ddiction

Mr. ZARUSOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Aepublics), referring to the
ckapter on “Drug Addiction”, noted that several members of tho Commnlssion hed,
on various occagions, endeavoured to ascertain the ci3suntial canse of the drug
addiction still rife in meny countries desplte the efforts of Goverrments.

Several reasons had been suggested: the production of narcotic drugs was sald

£ encourage the inhabitants of a country. tc bucome Arug addlicts; but in
Czechoslovakia, & producer country, drug eddiction wes unknown. Theroforsg
production could not be the trize cause; nor could 1t be war which caused the

uproarance and growth of drug addictlon in & country: Poland had suffored mich

/during



E/CN.7/SR.162
Pags 4

during the wer, more perhaps than any other country, bu’ drug eddiction wes not
widespread there, Certain States had taken adﬁinistrative msasufes to combat
drug addiction: the United States in pafticular had established for that
purpose & remarkably well—desigﬁed organization with experiencedvand competent
staff; yst the baneful effects of drug eddliction were widesprééd in that
country. Nowadays the factors hs had mentioned cculd sti1ll lead to drug
eddictlion in certain countries then ths real cause of addiiction must be sought
in scclel conditions in those countries. In ell countrics vwhere the social
structure hed been reformed, drug addiction was unknown: that was the case

in the USSR; sick persons werce given marcotic drugs when they neoded them, but
they were sick persons ard not drug addicts, Drug addiction was present only
when the persond concerned had fallen into the habit of teking a drug end
ocbtalned it by every possible msans, evem 1f that means wore illegal, In that
gense, there was no more drug eddiction in the USSR than there was in Polard.
In the old Russia, on the other hard, there werc many cases of drug addiction
iIn the true senss of the word, whereas gince the COctober Revolution sccial
corditions had chenged and drug addictlon red, as a comsequence, completely

disappeared,

Mr, VAIILE (France) did not think that the USSR representative had
concluslvely proved his case, Comparison tetween two countries where the
goclal stricture was gimilar erd freedom was the eszsentisl principle of
government, such as for example the Unlted States arnd France, made 1t possible
to note that in the first country the problem of drug addictlon had reoached a
point Whers the authorities wers becoming alarwed, while in the second 1t was
iittle known, and cases had been caused chiefly by ticatiwent with druss {that was
the case of 80 per cent of the rezistered casez of drug addiction). Further,
drug addiction was not a continucus phenowenon; 1t appeared only at certain
vericds ard affected only certain countries. The USSR representative had not
succoeded 1in explalning the speradic nature of the appesarance of drug eddictlon.

The facts, both medical and sociel, did not bear cut his theory.

/The CHATRMAN



E/CN.7/SR.162
Page 5

~The CEAIRMAN .said that certa»n mewbers of the Commission had admitted

the existence of arug addiction in tnelr countries, while othels hed denied 1t.

A confession prejudicial to the person making it was accepued at law a3 proof but
the same was not true of a denial favourable to tnc person mak;ng it, Documents

- alone constituted proof and,as a result of the impartial’docuﬁehts in 1its
possession, the Comnission was in a position to Judgé as to whether drug addictios
existed in any given country. Furthermore, tle Comzissicn was not considéring
drug addictiogvmerely’from the angle of its economlc and social effects, although
of course that side‘of the question was admittedly of some imporfance; the
Commission 8 purpose was more lofty and more comprelensive: it was to put an end
to the illegal use of narcotic drugs by means of -the limitation of their

production, ‘ménufacture and use.

Indian hewn

‘ Mr. ANSLINGER (United States of Amcrica) nOvéd that the consumption of
Z'Bhgzg in India and Pakistan was about equal, if account were taken of the fact
that the populatlon of India was approximately four times that of Pakistan. He
"ﬁéndéred why the production of charas was prohibited in Pakistan, while that of
gggﬁg;gnd ggzég'was authorized; all three products were narcotic drugs. He
trought the Secretariat should send a note on the subject to the Paxistani

Governnend.

The CHAIRMAN announced that the Secretariat would ask tbe Pakistani
Governuenm for an elucidation of the point raiaed by Mr. Anslinger.

Manufecoured drigs

, Mr. ANSLINGER (United States of fmeri a) stressed the fact that the
figures relating‘to,annce reveeled a considerable decrease in consumption of
manufactured érugs; tuat of diacetylmorphinelfn particular was very low,.

Mr. VATLLE (France) explained that the consumption of heroin had falls
to 11 Lilogrammes “in 1951, That remarkable decrease was due to the strict
regulations on the medical prescriptiorn of pharmaceutical products containing
narcotle drugse. Purthermore, with Judicial powers bodies, such as the Medical

/and Pharmaceutical



E/CN.7/SR.162
Page 6 :

and Pharmaceutical Association (Ordre des médicins et pharmaciens)vere cxtremely
étrict in déalinﬂ with casee of &octoré'and.phafmaciSts whe failed to obey the

' regulations on the subject.

v He wondered whet¥er the‘figure of 5kl kilogrammes of codeine giveh as
the préduCtion in Poland for 1950, as against 415 kilogrammes for 1949, represente
' the total amount consumed, or whether nastional production of codeine had been

7supplemented by imports.

» MELCHICR (Poland) rebretted her inabillty to provide precise

“‘information on the subject, in any case, the figures quoted were accurate.

© In reply to a question from Mr. VAILLE (France), the.CEAIRMAN.>,
explained that the Secretariat would furnieh kim with the information required

on the basis of the statistics Iin its possession.

Control exercised over the manufagture and uge of diacetylmorphine .

ol In renly to a question from Mr. ANS LINCER (Unlted States of . America),
. Mr. STEINIG (Secretariat) explained that .the Swiss Government had recently
~~transmitbed ?omthe,,ecpetariat a copy.of a new Federal Narcotics Apt prohiblting
the manufacture-and use of heroin, As sédn as the text of the Ac£ haﬁ been,A

translated, it would be transmitted to governments.

Dr. WOLFF (World Health oreanization) gaid that the Federal Act in
*question would come Into force on 1 June 1952; the text had therefore not been
included in the 1950 report. He rocalled that at the 1951 Con*ormnce the Swiss
delegation ‘had indlcatnd tbat 1ts Government tad not seen fit to DTOhlbit the use
of diacetylmorrhine on the grounds that the medical profession was strongly
;opposed to such a step, At the preqont tims, the “"iss medicsl prozeqsion
gons 1dered that certazn new pro&uct had rup»~deaed dlacetylmorphine that f
wag the reason vhy the Governmcnt had vruhibited thﬁ manufavture and use of

that product.

f¥r. ANSLINGER



E/CN. 7/SR.162
Page 7

®

Mr, ANSLINGER (United States of America) believed that the British
Medical Association hed recommended the prohibition of the use of

diacetylnorphine.

Mr. WALXER (United Kingdom) said that while he understocd that the
matter had again been urder discuesicn recently in the United Kingdom, he was
not aware that any recoumendation had teen male to his Government. If the
medical profession were to decide that heroin could be replaced by & less
dangerous substitute which hadvat leant equal therapeutic value, the
United Kingdom Government would be prepared to give sericus consideration to
the prohibition of heroin. .

In the absence of further cowments, the Commission tock note of the

Summery of Annual Reports for 1950.

LAWS AND REGULATICHNS RELATING TC THE CCNTRCL COF NARCOTIC DRUGS

Annual summary of laws and reguletions relatinz to the control of narcotic drugs
for 1949 (E/NL.1549/SUIVARY )

Substantive scope of control

Kr. ANSLINGIR (United States of America) seid that at Lexington Hospital
experts had teen carrying out research on keto-bemidone, They were unenimous in
_believing that the product was much too dangerous to be put on the market, as it
was even more liable than heroin to produce drug addiction, The manufacturer,
who hed taken part in the work and the experinments, vas in complete agrecment with
the experts' opinion. it appeared from the report that the product was not

prohibited in certain countries,

Dr. WOILFF (World Health Organization) supported the United States repre-
gsentative's remarks. In the studies it had macde n 1959 and 1850, the Expert
Committee on Fabit-Forming Drugs (WHO) had ctressed the particularly harmful nature
3£ keto-bemidone as & habit-forming druz. Although the product was an extremely

efficacious apalgesic, its habit-forming nature made its use far too dangerous,

/In Buropean



E/CN.7/SR.162
Page 8

In Europsan countries, where 1t wag scld as a ratent medicine, not only
secondary but even primary cases of addicticn had been observed. It was thus
possible to foresee the dangers of keto-bemidone if it were taken into &ccount

that 1t had been put on the warket extremsly recently.

Mr. ANSLIEGER (United States of smwerica) stated that the use of keto-
bemidone was not prohibited by law in the United States. As he ha& indicated
previously, an agreement had been reached on the matter between manufacturers
and medical experts, who had concluded thet the product waé far more dangerous

than heroin.

Dr. WOLFF (World Health Organization) was unable to meke a decisive

statement cn the relatively noxicus character of heroin and keto-bemidone,. T

latter product was, however, at least as dangerous as heroin.

v Mr. VAILIE (TFrance) steted that the manufacture and use of keto-bemidont
were prohibited in Franze, Hz wiched *o know whether the therapeutic value of

keto-bemidone wus eqgual te or higher than that of heroin.

Dr. WCLSF (Vorld Tealth Organization) did not believe that a comparative
study of the tlerapcvlic volussg of the wwo products had been made, Nevertheless,
the thereﬁeﬁtic vaivor of Xote-venidons ves notv higher than that of morphine and
keto-bemiéohe was [ae wove doangsrous thon the latter drug.

Me, VATIIR (Forpnos) wished to chate the French Government's position on
the matter as cleerliy as pousinlio, In i1he grimnrj “nterests of sick persons,
the French Govermmeuat woulsd nob scnoider thce prolibition of the medical use of

heroin until an analgesic of a therapeniic vulve egial to or higher than that of |

heroin had been develiovped,

fWith regard



E/CN.7/SR.162
Page G

" With rogavd to the danger of addiction to which the medical use of heoin
gve rise. it hed to be stressed th-t the menufreture of 81l synthetie norzelic éruzs
aeept pethidine waa prohibited in France, It would be difficul®t to convince
French doctors of ths benefits which would result from the prohibition of hercin
ag long as drug addiction persisted in countries wheore heroin wag prohlfbltod.
It might be argued that In those countries heroin wasg derived eagsnvially from the
111icit traffic and that it was therefore easler to combat 1is uae. Bat tio
came argument held good in France whera the modlcal use of heroin was n,u.'bhor;zeri,
18 cases of abuse of lawful trafficking were extrcmely rare and, in practice, drug
1ddicts were forced to turn to the 1llicit merket,

' Dr, WOLFF (World Health Organization) polnted out that the French
representative had stressed the analgesic px'oper'bieﬂ‘ of heroin in relation to these
of morphine, There was, however, a product named dromoran, the aralgesic
properties of which were superior to thore of morphine and the action of which
lngted longer; moreover, the product was lesgs dangerous tlan morphine.,  Thus,

dromoran might be used ingtead of morphine and heroin.

¥r., VATILE (France) had had a study made of the action of the patent
iedicine called dromoran, which had proved to be superior to morphine but infericr
s¢ heroin, le hoped that chemlsts wowld develop a synthetic drug which would
possess the analgeslc properties of heroin without entailing the dangers of that

drug. If that were done, the use of heroin could be prohibited.

Mr., MAi—IMOUD (Egyp'b) drew the attentlon of the members of the Commiasion
to & substantive error tlat lad been made in footnote 36 on page 140 of the French
text of the Anmmal Swmmary, The phrase "les quaniites minlmuuws de démerol” should

read "les quantltts paximums de demerol',

The CEHAIRMAN sald the Secretariat would correct that error,

/Chapter G.



B/C1.7/SR. 162
Fage 10

Chepter G, Cultivatlcn of plantas ueed in *he manvfacture and preparation of

rarcotic druse (page 136 of the Anmual Summery)

lr. VAIILE (France) asked vhether the Argentine Goverrment mad made
fresh attcnpts to cultivate the opium poppy in view of the poor resulta obtained
in tkat connexion in 1948,

The CEAIRMAN replied that the Argentine Government had not provided
any information on the subject. -

(hapter I.  Domestic trads (page 138 of ‘the Annuel Sumrmary)

Mr. VAITLE (France) asked the Canadian represeantative why the Canadian
Covernment kad prohibited the sale arnd distributicn of cinchophen except by

medical prescription, since se far as Lo krew it 14 ped iend e dwmg addieti:n,

Mr, SHARMAN (Camds.) replied that theo regulations concerning that
product nd beon adovted a3 part of the legislation on pharmaceutical products ,
and not under the legislation on xiarcotic druga. The two categories of products
fell within the competence of two different administrations, He could not

thorefore say vhether cinchophen gave riss to drug addiction,

Mr, ANSLINGER (Unitea States of america) referred to the raragraph on
Iceland on page 142 of %the Amwal Summery, The measures of control taken under
the fegulations prcmulga'be& in 1949 soamed to be extremely severe and more
coxprehensive than those applied in the majority of countries, Tor e::ample,'
they wisely regulated the dispensing of prescrinviong resd over the telephone.
In the United Statves, in the absenco of such iz;eazvur:og, tho digponsing of

pregeriptions under such conditions woa almply rrosibited.

Mr, SHARMAN (Camadr) egroel tlat the Iceland legislation referred to in
the Annual Summary was very farsighted, Tho cams results might, howaver, be
obtained by other provisions, Tor example, in Camda & pharmaclat who dispensocd
1 preacription read to him over the telephone was bound to Insist on the production
of the written prescription within twenty-four hours and asgsumed full respomaibility

for dispensing any such prescription.

JMr, VAILLE



E/CN.T7/5SR.162
Page 11

‘ Mr, VATLIE (France) stated that French legislatiom wmo gimiler to
that prevailing in Iceland, but that it was even stricter, es tha dippensing of
prescripticns read over the telephone was formally prohibited. Moreover, in

no cese had the life of & sick person been endangered by the spplication of

that regulation., In such circumstences, the most radical measure was the most

effective.
The meeting was ruspended at 4,10 p.m. erd van resumed st L tngm

Chapter L., Penal sanctions (page 149 of the Annual Sumrary)

Mr, VAILLE (France) asked the Chinese repreeentative how the Chinece
courts decided that a glven person had the intention of selling poppy sSeeds.
The fegulations of 26 Noverber 1948 punished any perscn found in possession
of poppy seeds with the intention of selling.  The qusestion was whether
posscagion of such seeds implied the intention of selling or whether proof of

such intentlon had to be estatvlished,

Mr, CHA (China),in reply to the French represantative, stated that
the mere fact that s person was found in possession of poppy seeds wag taken
28 procf that he intendsd to sell them or to cultivate the opium poppy.

Chapter M. Administration (page 153 of the Annual Summary)

Mr. {NSLINGER (United States of Americe) stated that the fact that
the Argentine Government had set up a'Technioal Coca Commisaion in 1950 was an
important point which should be consldered in connexion with the study of the
report of the Commiesion of Enguiry on the Coca ILeaf (item 9 of the Commission's

agenda),

The CHATRMAN said that the Commiscion would proceed along such lines.
The Commissicn took note of the Annusl Summary of laws and rogulationa

relating to the control of narsotic drugs - 1949,

JANNUAL SUMMARY



I/CN.7/SR.162
Pege 12

DRUCS - 1950 (E/NL.1950/SUMMARY) ‘
Chaptes» L. FPoral sencticns {pege 209) R
'y, AWSLINGER (United States of America) asked the Indian

LENUAL SUMMARY OF IAWS AND REGUTATIONS RETATING TO THE CONTROL CF NARCCTIC

representative what results had tecn achieved by the epplization in the

province of Assem of the severs penaltise laid down in the Frohibition Act of

1047,

Mr. KRTSHNAMOORTHY (India) replied that he had no precise figures,
tut so far es he Enew the resulte hed beeon cenclusive,  The strict measures
that had been takeén in the province of Azsam hed teen indiapgnsablé,as in the
battle egainst addiction In the earlier decades of the éentury, Assan had cansed
concern to the authorities end tho use of opium there hed caused grest harm,

The poesiticn in Amsam was now satisfactory and completely undor contrcl.
¥ ,

Mr. VAILLE (France) agked for infeormstion about the current intentions
of Yemen towards accessicn to internaticnal conventions cn narcotic drugs end

about the develeopment of penal legislaticen on narcotlic druas in Yemen,

Mr. LCPEZ, REY (Secretariat) stéted, in reply to the French

opresentative's first qusstion, that Yemen was a party to the Protocol of

H

1948 ogly; the Secretariat was corresponding with that country with arview

to ite accession to conventions concluded prior to 194, Witk regard to tho
seéonq question, the Cecretariat had no information other than that which
A“dppearew in the Annual Summery. )

The Comminssion tock note of the Armual Surmary of laws and reguiations

relating to the contrel of narcetic draws - 1050,

PROGRAMME OF WORK CF THE COMM!EST 0¥
Mr, VAILLE (France) did not wish b d2lay the Commission's work but
felt obliged to point out that hils work was rmede difficult by the fact that

only half of the decuxents were issued in French,

/ The CHATRMAN



E/CN.T/SR.162
Page 13

The CHAIRMAN said that the Secretariat regretted its inability
to prepare the French text of the Annual Summary for 1950 in time.  The
Commission duly appreciated the collaboretion that the French delegation
and cther French-speaking reprecentatives had given the Crmmission in spite

of the absence of the French tex! of certain documents.

Mr. KRISHNAMOORTHY (India) asked the Secretariat to distribute
the summary record of the meetinsg which the Commission had glready devoted
to the question of synthetic drugs when the Commission resumed,consideraiion
of that question,

‘The CHAIRMAN stated that the revised jdint draft resolution
(B/CN.T/L.5/Rev.1) relating to the question of synthetic drugs had already
been distributed to members of the Commission and that the consideration of
that matter might well be resumed on Monday, 21 April. If, however,
members of the Commisslon considered that they should also be supplied with
a summary record of the meeting at which the guestion had already been
discussed, it might be impossible for the Commission to resume its delibera-
tions oun 21 April; indeed, it was improbable tiat the summary record
concerncd would be distributed by thea, It was for the Commission to tak

a decision on the matter.

Mr, VAILLE (France) thought that, in order to meet the wishes of
the Indian representative, il would be preferable not to resume the considera-
tion of the question of synthetic drugs until Tuecday, 22 April, and to

begin the consideration of the draft single convention on Morday.

lr. SHARMAN (Canada) ccnsidered that it would be preferable for
the Commission to conclude the consideration of cone question before going
on to another. He deplored the system under which a question was taken up,

v

then abandoned temporarily, only to be taken up again later.

/Mr. NIKOLIC



E/CN.7/5R.162
Page 14

Mr. NIKOLIC (Yugoslavia) shared the Canadlan representative's
views, If the Comnission was to begln to considér the draft single ‘
conventicn on Monday, 1t should finish that consideration before returning

to the guasstion of synthetic drugs.

Mr. KRISHNWAMOORTHY (India) understocd the Canadisn representativels
anxiety. But it did seem that the Commissicn had reached a measure of
agreemént on the quecticn of éynﬁhetic dr.gs and 1t was pfobable that not
much time ﬁcuid‘be required to complete the discussion of that question
for the time being. He aid not cbject, however, to beginning the |
consideration of the draft single convention on Monday, 21 April; and to
finishing it before returning to the question of synthetic drugs.

" It was s0 decided.

The meeting rose a% 9.30 p.m.

6/5 p.m.





